
 

If you would like help to understand this document, or would like it in 
another format or language, please call Ricky Clarke, Democratic Services 
Officer on 01432 261885 or e-mail rclarke@herefordshire.gov.uk in 
advance of the meeting. 

 

 

 
 
AGENDA 
 
Regulatory Sub Committee 
 

 

Date: Monday 9 July 2012 

Time: 11.00 am 

Place: The Council Chamber, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, 
Hereford 

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the meeting. 

For any further information please contact: 

Ricky Clarke, Democratic Services Officer 
Tel: 01432 261885 
Email: rclarke@herefordshire.gov.uk 

 
 

 
 



 

 

What is a personal interest? 
 

You have a personal interest in a matter if that 
matter affects the well-being or financial position of 
you, your relatives or people with whom you have a 
close personal association more than it would 
affect the majority of other people in the ward(s) to 
which the matter relates. 
A personal interest can affect you, your relatives or 
people with whom you have a close personal 
association positively or negatively. If you or they 
would stand to lose by the decision, you should 
also declare it. 
You also have a personal interest in a matter if it 
relates to any interests, which you must register. 
 
What do I need to do if I have a personal 
interest? 
 

You must declare it when you get to the item on the 
agenda headed “Declarations of Interest” or as 
soon as it becomes apparent to you. You may still 
speak and vote unless it is a prejudicial interest. 
If a matter affects a body to which you have been 
appointed by the authority, or a body exercising 
functions of a public nature, you only need declare 
the interest if you are going to speak on the matter. 
 

What is a prejudicial interest? 
 

You have a prejudicial interest in a matter if; 
a)  a member of the public, who knows the 

relevant facts, would reasonably think your 
personal interest is so significant that it is 
likely to prejudice your judgment of the public 
interest; and 

b)  the matter affects your financial interests or 
relates to a licensing or regulatory matter; 
and 

c)  the interest does not fall within one of the 
exempt categories at paragraph 10(2)(c) of 
the Code of Conduct. 

 
What do I need to do if I have a prejudicial 
interest? 
 

If you have a prejudicial interest you must withdraw 
from the meeting. However, under paragraph 12(2) 
of the Code of Conduct, if members of the public 
are allowed to make representations, give evidence 
or answer questions about that matter, you may 
also make representations as if you were a 
member of the public. However, you must withdraw 
from the meeting once you have made your 
representations and before any debate starts. 

GUIDANCE ON DECLARING PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS AT MEETINGS 
 

Agenda for the Meeting of the Regulatory Sub 
Committee 
Membership  

Councillor CM Bartrum  
Councillor JW Hope MBE  
Councillor FM Norman  

 
  

 
 

 



 
HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL  9 JULY 2012 

 

 

AGENDA 
 Pages 
  
   
1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN     
   
 To elect a Chairman for the hearing.  
   
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE     
   
 To receive apologies for absence.  
   
3. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)     
   
 To receive details any details of Members nominated to attend the meeting 

in place of a Member of the Committee. 
 

   
4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST     
   
 To receive any declarations of interest by Members in respect of items on 

the Agenda. 
 

   
5. APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE 'FRANKIE & BENNY'S', 

UNIT 29, OLD LIVESTOCK MARKET, HEREFORD   
1 - 4  

   
 To consider an application for a new premises licence in respect of ‘Frankie 

& Benny’s, Unit 29 Old Livestock Market, Hereford’ previously adjourned on 
Monday 18 June 2012. 

 

   
Background Papers - Frankie & Bennys - Application Form 5 - 28  
   
Background Papers - Frankie & Bennys - Police Representation 29 - 32  
   
Background Papers - Frankie & Bennys - Trading Standards Representation 33 - 34  
   
6. APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE 'CHIQUITOS' 

RESTAURANT & BAR, UNIT 28, LIVESTOCK MARKET, HEREFORD   
35 - 38  

   
 To consider an application for a new premises licence in respect of 

‘Chiquitos Restaurant & Bar, Unit 28 Old Livestock Market, Hereford’ 
previously adjourned on Monday 18 June 2012. 

 

   
Background Papers - Chiquitos - Application Form 39 - 62  
   
Background Papers - Chiquitos - Police Representation 63 - 66  
   
Background Papers - Chiquitos - Trading Standards Representation 67 - 68  
   





The Public’s Rights to Information and Attendance at Meetings  
 
YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO: - 
 
• Attend all Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings unless the business 

to be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or ‘exempt’ information. 

• Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of the meeting. 

• Inspect minutes of the Council and all Committees and Sub-Committees and written 
statements of decisions taken by the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members for up to six 
years following a meeting. 

• Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a period of up to 
four years from the date of the meeting.  (A list of the background papers to a report is 
given at the end of each report).  A background paper is a document on which the officer 
has relied in writing the report and which otherwise is not available to the public. 

• Access to a public Register stating the names, addresses and wards of all Councillors with 
details of the membership of Cabinet and of all Committees and Sub-Committees. 

• Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to items to be 
considered in public) made available to the public attending meetings of the Council, 
Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees. 

• Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the Council have delegated 
decision making to their officers identifying the officers concerned by title. 

• Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of access, subject 
to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet subject to a maximum of £5.00 per agenda plus a 
nominal fee of £1.50 for postage). 

• Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend meetings of the 
Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees and to inspect and copy documents. 

 
 
 

Public Transport Links 
 
• Public transport access can be gained to Brockington via the service runs approximately 

every 20 minutes from the City bus station at the Tesco store in Bewell Street (next to the 
roundabout junction of Blueschool Street / Victoria Street / Edgar Street). 

• The nearest bus stop to Brockington is located in Vineyard Road near to its junction with 
Old Eign Hill.  The return journey can be made from the same bus stop. 

 
 

 
 



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 
 
 

BROCKINGTON, 35 HAFOD ROAD, HEREFORD. 
 
 
 

FIRE AND EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 
 
 

 

In the event of a fire or emergency the alarm bell will ring 
continuously. 

You should vacate the building in an orderly manner through the 
nearest available fire exit. 

You should then proceed to Assembly Point A which is located in the 
circular car park at the front of the building.  A check will be 
undertaken to ensure that those recorded as present have vacated 
the building following which further instructions will be given. 

Please do not allow any items of clothing, etc. to obstruct any of the 
exits. 

Do not delay your vacation of the building by stopping or returning to 
collect coats or other personal belongings. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Where possible this agenda is printed on paper made from 100% Post-Consumer 
waste. De-inked without bleaching and free from optical brightening agents (OBA). 
Awarded the Nordic Swan for low emissions during production and the Blue Angel 
environmental label 

 



 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\0\7\AI00027708\$ysp10ovq.doc 

LICENCING HEARING FLOW CHART  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

INTRODUCTION 

DISCUSSION  

REPORT BY COUNCIL 
• Outline of application 
• Summary of issues  

 

Parties address Committee using 
spokesman if necessary  

Applicant addresses Committee 

Member of Committee can ask 
questions 

Cross examination generally not 
permitted.  

All parties to have equal maximum 
length of time to speak.  

NOTE:  hearing may be adjourned or 
heard in party’s absence. 





 

 
Further information on the subject of this report is available from 

Fred Spriggs – Licensing Officer 01432 383542  

  

MEETING: REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEE 

DATE: 18 JUNE 2012 

TITLE OF REPORT: APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES 
LICENCE ‘FRANKIE & BENNY’S, UNIT 29 
OLD LIVESTOCK MARKET, HEREFORD – 
LICENSING ACT 2003 

PORTFOLIO AREA:  ASSISTANT DIRECTOR (EHTS) 
PEOPLE’S SERVICES DIRECTORATE 

CLASSIFICATION: Open  

Wards Affected 
Central 

Purpose 
To consider an application for a new premises licence in respect of ‘Frankie & Benny’s, Unit 29 Old 
Livestock Market, Hereford’. 

Key Decision  

This is not a Key Decision.  

Recommendation 

 THAT Sub-Committee determine the application with a view to promoting the licensing 
objectives in the overall interests of the local community. They should give appropriate weight 
to: 

• The steps that are necessary to promote the licensing objectives, 
• The representations (including supporting information) presented by all parties, 
• The Guidance issued to local authorities under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 

2003, and 
• The Herefordshire Council Licensing Policy. 

 
Key Points Summary 

• Two (2) representations from Responsible Authorities (Police & Trading Standards)  

• The meeting on 18 June 2012, where the application was initially due to be determined, was 
adjourned as the police could not be in attendance. 

AGENDA ITEM 5

1



Options 

1 a) Grant the licence subject to conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule 
accompanying the application and the mandatory conditions set out in the Licensing Act 
2003, 

 
b) Grant the licence subject to modified conditions to that of the operating schedule where the 

committee considers it necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives and add 
mandatory conditions set out in the Licensing Act 2003, 

 
c) To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the 

application relates, 
 

d) To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premise supervisor, or 
 

e) To reject the application. 
 

Reasons for Recommendations 

2 Ensures compliance with the Licensing Act 2003. 

Introduction and Background 

3 Background Information 
   

Applicant The Restaurant Group (UK) Ltd 

5-7 Marshalsea Road, Borough, London, SE1 1EP  

Representative Anthony Collins Solicitors 

Type of application: 

New Application 

Date received: 

19/04/2012 

28 Days consultation 

16/05/2012 

 
    

Licence Application 
 

4 The application for a new premises licence has received representation and is brought before 
the committee for determination. 

 
 Summary of Application 

5 The application requests on All days of the week:  
Recorded Music   08:00 – 00:00   
Supply of Alcohol   10:00 – 00:00   
Late Night Refreshment 23:00 – 00:00 

 
Non Standard Timings:  
Recorded Music   08:00 New Years Eve until 00:00 New Years Day 
Late Night Refreshment 23:00 New Years Eve until 05:00 New Years Day 
Supply of Alcohol   10:00 New Years Eve until 00:00 New Years Day   

2



 
Summary of Representations 
 

6 A copy of the representations can be found within the background papers. 
 
7 Representations have been made by two responsible authorities (Trading Standards & Police)
  
Key Considerations 
8 To consider what action should be taken, if any, to promote the four licensing objectives in 

accordance with the recommendation. 

Community Impact 
9 The granting of the licence as applied for may have an impact on the Community.  

Legal Implications 
10 The Committee should be aware of a number of stated cases which have appeared before the 

Administrative Court and are binding on the Licensing Authority. 

11 The case of Daniel Thwaites Plc v Wirral Borough Magistrates' Court (Case No: 
CO/5533/2006) at the High Court of Justice Queen's Bench Division Administrative Court on 6 
May 2008, [2008] EWHC 838 (Admin), 2008 WL 1968943, Before the Honourable Mrs Justice 
Black. 

 In this case it was summed up that: - 
12 A licensing authority must have regard to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under 

section 182. Licensing authorities may depart from it if they have reason to do so but will need 
to give full reasons for their actions. 

13 Furthermore the Thwaites case established that only conditions should be attached to a 
licence with a view to promoting the Licensing objectives and that ‘real evidence’ must be 
presented to support the reason for imposing these conditions. 

14 This judgement is further supported in the case of The Queen on the Application of Bristol 
Council v Bristol Magistrates' Court, CO/6920/2008 High Court of Justice Queen's Bench 
Division The Administrative Court, 24 February 2009, [2009] EWHC 625 (Admin) 2009 WL 
648859 in which it was said: 

 ‘Licensing authorities should only impose conditions which are necessary and proportionate 
for the promotion for licensing objectives’.  

 In addition to this it was stated that any condition attached to the licence should be an 
enforceable condition. 

  
15 Schedule 5 gives a right of appeal to: - 

Rejection of applications relating to premises licences 

1 Where a licensing authority—  

 (a)  rejects an application for a premises licence under section 18, 

 (b)  rejects (in whole or in part) an application to vary a premises licence under section 35, 

 (c)  rejects an application to vary a premises licence to specify an individual as the 
premises supervisor under section 39, or 

 (d)  rejects an application to transfer a premises licence under section 44,  

3



the applicant may appeal against the decision. 

Decision to grant premises licence or impose conditions etc. 

2 (1)  This paragraph applies where a licensing authority grants a premises licence under 
section 18.  

(2)  The holder of the licence may appeal against any decision—  

(a) to impose conditions on the licence under subsection (2)(a) or (3)(b) of that section, 
or  

(b) to take any step mentioned in subsection (4)(b) or (c) of that section (exclusion of 
licensable activity or refusal to specify person as premises supervisor).  

(3)  Where a person who made relevant representations in relation to the application desires 
to contend—  

(a) that the licence ought not to have been granted, or  

(b) that, on granting the licence, the licensing authority ought to have imposed different 
or additional conditions, or to have taken a step mentioned in subsection (4)(b) or (c) of 
that section,  

 he may appeal against the decision. 

(4) In sub-paragraph (3) “relevant representations” has the meaning given in section 18(6). 

 

16 Section 9 states that any such appeal must be made to a Magistrates Court for the area in 
which the premises are situated within 21 days of notification of the decision. 

Consultees 

17 Responsible authorities and persons living within the vicinity or with a business interest within 
the vicinity of the premises. 

18 A copy of the application was served on the responsible authorities. This was backed up by an 
email sent to them by the Licensing Authority. 

19 The notice of application was displayed on the premises prior to the start of the consultation 
period and for a period of 28 days. In addition, notice of the application was required to be 
published in a newspaper which was circulated within the vicinity of the premises. 

20 The applicant has produced a copy of the advertisement which is correct. 

Appendices 

21 a. Application Form 
 b. Police Representation 
 c. Trading Standards Representation  
 
Background Papers 
 
Background papers are available for inspection in the Council Chamber, Brockington, 35 
Hafod Road, Hereford 30 minutes before the start of the hearing. 

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



From: Mooney,James [james.mooney@westmercia.pnn.police.uk] 
Sent: 03 May 2012 14:32 
To: Licensing; Spriggs, Fred 
Subject: Frankie & Benny's - Unit 29, Old Cattle Market, Hereford - premises licence application 
 
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 
   
West Mercia Police are in receipt of an application for a new premises licence for a location to be 
known as Frankie & Benny's, Unit 29, Old Cattle Market, Hereford.  This is an application for the 
licensable activities of the sale of alcohol (on/off), late night refreshment and regulated 
entertainment.  This location is to be part of a new shopping complex and as such no plans are 
available with regards to the location of this premises in relation to other business - and likely 
licensed premises - or residential premises is available..  The application seeks to specify the 
designated premises supervisor as David James McCreadie. 
  
There are no police objections to these applications.  West Mercia Police would however seek to 
apply conditions to any premises licence granted to this application.  These submissions are based 
on the history of the location and its proximity to the cumulative impact zone in the city centre, the 
submissions of the applicant and the model pool of conditions contained in Herefordshire Council 
Licensing Police 2011-13.  It is our view that these submissions are proportionate, necessary, 
achievable and enforceable in order to promote the licensing objectives. 
  
1.      CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of providing pictures of 
EVIDENTIAL QUALITY in all lighting conditions particularly facial recognition. 
        Cameras shall encompass all ingress and egress to the premises, fire exits, outside areas, and all 
areas where the sale/ supply of alcohol occurs. 
        Equipment MUST be maintained in good working order , be correctly time and date stamped , 
recordings MUST be kept in date order, numbered sequentially and kept for a period of 31 days and 
handed to Police on demand. 
        The Premises Licence Holder must ensure at all times a DPS or appointed member of staff is 
capable and competent at downloading CCTV footage in a recordable format EITHER DISC or VHS to 
the Police, an authorised Herefordshire Trading Standards Officer or the Local Authority on demand.  
        The Recording equipment and tapes/discs shall be kept in a secure environment under the 
control of the DPS or other responsible named individual. An operational daily log report must be 
maintained endorsed by signature, indicating the system has been checked and is compliant, in the 
event of any failings actions taken are to be recorded.  
        In the event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment the Premises Licence holder/DPS MUST 
report the failure to the Police on contact         number 0300 333 3000 immediately. 
  
2.      The Premises Licence Holder or Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) will employ SIA doorstaff 
at times when risk assessment      dictates door supervision to be necessary. 
  
3        The Premises Licence Holder or DPS or a person nominated by them in writing for the purpose, 
shall maintain a register of door   supervisors which shall be kept on the premises showing the 
names and addresses of the door supervisors, their badge numbers     and      shall be signed by the 

29



door supervisors as they commence and conclude duty. The register shall be made available on      
demand for       inspection by an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 
2003), or the Police or an   authorised officer of the        SIA.  
  
4.      An incident log must be kept at the premises, and made immediately available on request to an 
‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003), an authorised Herefordshire 
Trading Standards Officer or the Police, which must record the following: 
        (a) all crimes reported to the venue 
        (b) all ejections of patrons 
        (c) any complaints received 
        (d) any incidents of disorder 
        (e) seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 
        (f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment 
        (g)     any refusal of the sale of alcohol 
        (h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service 
  
5.      All bar staff engaged in the sale of alcohol to be trained in Responsible Alcohol Retailing to the 
minimum standard of BIIAB level 1 or any other training recognised and agreed with Trading 
Standards. (All existing staff shall be trained within one month of the date that this condition 
appears on this licence. All new staff shall be trained within one month of taking up employed. All 
staff shall be re-trained six monthly thereafter. Training records shall be kept on the premises which 
shall show the name of the training course attended, the date of the training, the name of the 
person undertaking the training and shall be produced to the police, an authorised Herefordshire 
Trading Standards Officer or an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 
2003) on demand. 
  
6.      The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy. Such policy shall be written down and kept at 
the premises. The policy shall be produced on demand of an authorised person’ (as defined by 
Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003), an authorised Herefordshire Trading Standards Officer or the 
police. Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not less than 32 font bold) shall also be displayed at 
all entrances to the premises as well as at, at least one location behind any bar advertising the 
scheme operated.  
  
7.      No adult entertainment or services or activities must take place at the premises (Adult 
Entertainment includes, but is not restricted to, such entertainment or services which would 
generally include topless bar staff, striptease, lap-table, or pole-dancing, performances involving 
feigned violence or horrific incidents, feigned or actual sexual acts or fetishism, or entertainment 
involving strong and offensive language).  
  
8.      The premises licence holder will ensure that all guests and patrons leave the premises in a quiet 
manner. In order to achieve this,      prominent and clear signs (no less than point 32 font) will be 
displayed at all exits.  
  

30



9.      The outside area at the front or sides of the premises and accessible to the public, and to be 
used for licensable activities, shall be clearly  defined and separated from public car park by way of a 
substantial but demountable barrier.  
        Any furniture used in the outside area shall be substantial and removed from the area when the 
area is not in use.  
        The premises licence holder will ensure that empty glasses, plates, etc are removed from the 
area on a regular basis in order to ensure  safety and hygiene in the area.  
        There shall be adequate coverage of the area by the premises CCTV system before the 
commencement of use of the area.  
        There shall be no use of the area for licensable activities and consumption of alcohol after 2000 
hours (1 October to 30 April) and after 2200   hours (1 May to 30 September)  
        Where an outside drinking area is provided, the outside area will not be used for licensable 
activities or the consumption of alcohol between    the hours of 2200 and 0700 on any day.  
  
There are other issues such as noise and litter management which are best addressed by the 
relevant responsible authorities. 
  
These are the minimum conditions West Mercia Police would seek to be applied to any premises 
licence granted to this location. 
  
Regards. 
  
Jim Mooney 
Police Licensing Officer - South Hub 
Territorial Policing Unit - Herefordshire  
West Mercia Police 
01432 347102 (direct line) 
07792 366 462 (work) 
herefordandworcesterlicensing@westmercia.pnn.police.uk 

31



32



From: Hough, David 
Sent: 24 April 2012 09:22 
To: 'licensing@anthonycollins.com' 
Cc: Licensing 
Subject: Application for premises licence for Frankie and Bennies Old Livestock Market 

Hereford 
For the attention of Heath Thomas/ Neil Styles 
 
As a responsible authority under the Licensing Act 2003, Herefordshire Council Environmental 
Health and Trading Standards have received details of the application for a premise licence for 
Frankie and Bennies Old Livestock Market Hereford 
 
Trading Standards has the responsibility for enforcing the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of sales 
of alcohol to anyone under the age of eighteen.  
  
As a Service we need to ensure that steps are taken to prevent alcohol to children/person under 
the age of eighteen therefore the following conditions are suggested to be included in the 
licence. 
 
1. All staff engaged in the sale of alcohol to be trained in Responsible alcohol retailing to the 
minimum standard of BIIAB level 1 or any equivalent training agreed by Herefordshire Council 
Trading Standards within 1 month of commencing employment at the premises. (Where there 
are existing staff this training shall be completed within 3 months of the date that this condition 
first appears on the licence). With retraining every 6 months. Training records shall be kept on 
the premises and produced to the police or an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of 
the Licensing Act 2003) or an authorised Trading Standards Officer of Herefordshire Council on 
demand  
2. A written register of refusals will be kept including a description of the people who have been 
unable to provide required Identification to prove their age. Such records shall be kept for a 
period of 12 months and will be collected on a daily basis by the Designated Premises 
Supervisor and produced to the police or an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the 
Licensing Act 2003) or an authorised Trading Standards Officer of Herefordshire Council on 
demand.  
3. The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy. Such policy shall be written down and kept 
at the premises. The policy shall be produced on demand of the Police or an ‘authorised person’ 
(as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or an authorised Trading Standards Officer 
of Herefordshire Council. Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not less than 32 font bold) 
shall also be displayed at all entrances to the premises as well as at, at least one location 
behind any bar area advertising the scheme operated.  
 
If your client agrees to these conditions could you email me stating  agreement and copy the 
email to licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk  
 
Or please contact me to discuss 
 
Regards 
David Hough 
 
 
David Hough 
Principal Trading Standards Officer 

33



Environmental Health and Trading Standards 
Peoples' Services Directorate 
Health and Well Being Services 
Herefordshire Council 
PO Box 233 
Hereford 
HR1 2ZF 
Tel No. 01432 260011 
Email. dhough@herefordshire.gov.uk 
GCSX. dhough@herefordshire.gcsx.gov.uk 
Council's Homepage www.herefordshire.gov.uk  
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of 
the addressee. This communication may contain material protected by law from being passed on. 
If you are not the intended recipient and have received this e-mail in error, you are advised that 
any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If an 
attachment is included we cannot accept any liability for any loss or damage sustained as a result 
of software viruses. it is your responsibility to carry out such virus checking as is necessary 
before opening any attachment. 
If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the IT Service Helpdesk at the 
Herefordshire Council, telephone 01432 260160. 
SMOKING - It won't kill you to stop, but it probably will if you don't... For free help and 
advice on quitting, call our smoking team on 01432 383567 Email address 
stopsmoking@herefordshire.gov.uk or stopsmoking@herefordpct.nhs.uk to  
 
 
 

34



 

 
Further information on the subject of this report is available from 

Fred Spriggs – Licensing Officer 01432 383542  

  

MEETING: REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEE 

DATE: 18 JUNE 2012 

TITLE OF REPORT: APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES 
LICENCE ‘CHIQUITOS RESTAURANT & BAR, 
UNIT 28 OLD LIVESTOCK MARKET, 
HEREFORD – LICENSING ACT 2003 

PORTFOLIO AREA:  ASSISTANT DIRECTOR (EHTS) 
PEOPLE’S SERVICES DIRECTORATE 

CLASSIFICATION: Open  

Wards Affected 
Central 

Purpose 
To consider an application for a new premises licence in respect of ‘Chiquitos Restaurant & Bar, Unit 
28 Old Livestock Market, Hereford’. 

Key Decision  

This is not a Key Decision.  

Recommendation 

 THAT Sub-Committee determine the application with a view to promoting the licensing 
objectives in the overall interests of the local community. They should give appropriate weight 
to: 

• The steps that are necessary to promote the licensing objectives, 
• The representations (including supporting information) presented by all parties, 
• The Guidance issued to local authorities under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 

2003, and 
• The Herefordshire Council Licensing Policy. 

 
Key Points Summary 

• Two (2) representations from Responsible Authorities (Police & Trading Standards)  

• The meeting on 18 June 2012, where the application was initially due to be determined, was 
adjourned as the police could not be in attendance. 

 

AGENDA ITEM 6

35



Options 

1 a) Grant the licence subject to conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule 
accompanying the application and the mandatory conditions set out in the Licensing Act 
2003, 

 
b) Grant the licence subject to modified conditions to that of the operating schedule where the 

committee considers it necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives and add 
mandatory conditions set out in the Licensing Act 2003, 

 
c) To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the 

application relates, 
 

d) To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premise supervisor, or 
 

e) To reject the application. 
 

Reasons for Recommendations 

2 Ensures compliance with the Licensing Act 2003. 

Introduction and Background 

3 Background Information 
   

Applicant The Restaurant Group (UK) Ltd 

5-7 Marshalsea Road, Borough, London, SE1 1EP  

Representative Anthony Collins Solicitors 

Type of application: 

New Application 

Date received: 

19/04/2012 

28 Days consultation 

16/05/2012 

 
    

Licence Application 
 

4 The application for a new premises licence has received representation and is brought before 
the committee for determination. 

 
 Summary of Application 

5 The application requests on All days of the week:  
Recorded Music   08:00 – 00:00   
Supply of Alcohol   10:00 – 00:00   
Late Night Refreshment 23:00 – 00:00 

 
Non Standard Timings:  
Recorded Music  08:00 New Years Eve until 00:00 New Years Day 
Late Night Refreshment 23:00 New Years Eve until 05:00 New Years Day 
Supply of Alcohol   10:00 New Years Eve until 00:00 New Years Day   

36



   
Summary of Representations 

6 A copy of the representations can be found within the background papers. 
 

7 Representations have been made by two responsible authorities (Trading Standards & Police) 
  

Key Considerations 
8 To consider what action should be taken, if any, to promote the four licensing objectives in 

accordance with the recommendation. 

Community Impact 
9 The granting of the licence as applied for may have an impact on the Community.  

Legal Implications 
10 The Committee should be aware of a number of stated cases which have appeared before the 

Administrative Court and are binding on the Licensing Authority. 

11 The case of Daniel Thwaites Plc v Wirral Borough Magistrates' Court (Case No: 
CO/5533/2006) at the High Court of Justice Queen's Bench Division Administrative Court on 6 
May 2008, [2008] EWHC 838 (Admin), 2008 WL 1968943, Before the Honourable Mrs Justice 
Black. 

 In this case it was summed up that: - 
12 A licensing authority must have regard to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under 

section 182. Licensing authorities may depart from it if they have reason to do so but will need 
to give full reasons for their actions. 

13 Furthermore the Thwaites case established that only conditions should be attached to a 
licence with a view to promoting the Licensing objectives and that ‘real evidence’ must be 
presented to support the reason for imposing these conditions. 

14 This judgement is further supported in the case of The Queen on the Application of Bristol 
Council v Bristol Magistrates' Court, CO/6920/2008 High Court of Justice Queen's Bench 
Division The Administrative Court, 24 February 2009, [2009] EWHC 625 (Admin) 2009 WL 
648859 in which it was said: 

 ‘Licensing authorities should only impose conditions which are necessary and proportionate 
for the promotion for licensing objectives’.  

 In addition to this it was stated that any condition attached to the licence should be an 
enforceable condition. 

  
15 Schedule 5 gives a right of appeal to: - 

Rejection of applications relating to premises licences 

1 Where a licensing authority—  

 (a)  rejects an application for a premises licence under section 18, 

 (b)  rejects (in whole or in part) an application to vary a premises licence under section 35, 

 (c)  rejects an application to vary a premises licence to specify an individual as the 
premises supervisor under section 39, or 

 (d)  rejects an application to transfer a premises licence under section 44,  

37



the applicant may appeal against the decision. 

Decision to grant premises licence or impose conditions etc. 

2 (1)  This paragraph applies where a licensing authority grants a premises licence under 
section 18.  

(2)  The holder of the licence may appeal against any decision—  

(a) to impose conditions on the licence under subsection (2)(a) or (3)(b) of that section, 
or  

(b) to take any step mentioned in subsection (4)(b) or (c) of that section (exclusion of 
licensable activity or refusal to specify person as premises supervisor).  

(3)  Where a person who made relevant representations in relation to the application desires 
to contend—  

(a) that the licence ought not to have been granted, or  

(b) that, on granting the licence, the licensing authority ought to have imposed different 
or additional conditions, or to have taken a step mentioned in subsection (4)(b) or (c) of 
that section,  

 he may appeal against the decision. 

(4) In sub-paragraph (3) “relevant representations” has the meaning given in section 18(6). 

 

16 Section 9 states that any such appeal must be made to a Magistrates Court for the area in 
which the premises are situated within 21 days of notification of the decision. 

 
Consultees 

17 Responsible authorities and persons living within the vicinity or with a business interest within 
the vicinity of the premises. 

18 A copy of the application was served on the responsible authorities. This was backed up by an 
email sent to them by the Licensing Authority. 

19 The notice of application was displayed on the premises prior to the start of the consultation 
period and for a period of 28 days. In addition, notice of the application was required to be 
published in a newspaper which was circulated within the vicinity of the premises. 

20 The applicant has produced a copy of the advertisement which is correct. 

Appendices 

21 a. Application Form 
 b. Police Representation 
 c. Trading Standards Representation  
 
Background Papers 
Background papers are available for inspection in the Council Chamber, Brockington, 35 
Hafod Road, Hereford 30 minutes before the start of the hearing. 

38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



From: Mooney,James [james.mooney@westmercia.pnn.police.uk] 
Sent: 03 May 2012 14:35 
To: Licensing; Spriggs, Fred 
Subject: FW: Chiquitos Restaurant and Bar, Unit 28, Old Cattle Market, Hereford - premises licence 
application 
 
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 
 
West Mercia Police are in receipt of an application for a new premises licence for a location to be 
known as Chiquitos Restaurant and Bar, Unit 28, Old Cattle Market, Hereford.  This is an application 
for the licensable activities of the sale of alcohol (on/off), late night refreshment and regulated 
entertainment.  This location is to be part of a new shopping complex and as such no plans are 
available with regards to the location of this premises in relation to other business - and likely 
licensed premises - or residential premises is available..  The application seeks to specify the 
designated premises supervisor as Nicola Margaret Davies. 
  
There are no police objections to these applications.  West Mercia Police would however seek to 
apply conditions to any premises licence granted to this application.  These submissions are based 
on the history of the location and its proximity to the cumulative impact zone in the city centre, the 
submissions of the applicant and the model pool of conditions contained in Herefordshire Council 
Licensing Police 2011-13.  It is our view that these submissions are proportionate, necessary, 
achievable and enforceable in order to promote the licensing objectives. 
  
1.      CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of providing pictures of 
EVIDENTIAL QUALITY in all lighting conditions particularly facial recognition. 
        Cameras shall encompass all ingress and egress to the premises, fire exits, outside areas, and all 
areas where the sale/ supply of alcohol occurs. 
        Equipment MUST be maintained in good working order , be correctly time and date stamped , 
recordings MUST be kept in date order, numbered sequentially and kept for a period of 31 days and 
handed to Police on demand. 
        The Premises Licence Holder must ensure at all times a DPS or appointed member of staff is 
capable and competent at downloading CCTV footage in a recordable format EITHER DISC or VHS to 
the Police, an authorised Herefordshire Trading Standards Officer or the Local Authority on demand.  
        The Recording equipment and tapes/discs shall be kept in a secure environment under the 
control of the DPS or other responsible named individual. An operational daily log report must be 
maintained endorsed by signature, indicating the system has been checked and is compliant, in the 
event of any failings actions taken are to be recorded.  
        In the event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment the Premises Licence holder/DPS MUST 
report the failure to the Police on contact         number 0300 333 3000 immediately. 
  
2.      The Premises Licence Holder or Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) will employ SIA doorstaff 
at times when risk assessment      dictates door supervision to be necessary. 
  
3        The Premises Licence Holder or DPS or a person nominated by them in writing for the purpose, 
shall maintain a register of door   supervisors which shall be kept on the premises showing the 

63



names and addresses of the door supervisors, their badge numbers     and      shall be signed by the 
door supervisors as they commence and conclude duty. The register shall be made available on      
demand for       inspection by an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 
2003), or the Police or an   authorised officer of the        SIA.  
  
4.      An incident log must be kept at the premises, and made immediately available on request to an 
‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003), an authorised Herefordshire 
Trading Standards Officer or the Police, which must record the following: 
        (a) all crimes reported to the venue 
        (b) all ejections of patrons 
        (c) any complaints received 
        (d) any incidents of disorder 
        (e) seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 
        (f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment 
        (g)     any refusal of the sale of alcohol 
        (h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service 
  
5.      All bar staff engaged in the sale of alcohol to be trained in Responsible Alcohol Retailing to the 
minimum standard of BIIAB level 1 or any other training recognised and agreed with Trading 
Standards. (All existing staff shall be trained within one month of the date that this condition 
appears on this licence. All new staff shall be trained within one month of taking up employed. All 
staff shall be re-trained six monthly thereafter. Training records shall be kept on the premises which 
shall show the name of the training course attended, the date of the training, the name of the 
person undertaking the training and shall be produced to the police, an authorised Herefordshire 
Trading Standards Officer or an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 
2003) on demand. 
  
6.      The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy. Such policy shall be written down and kept at 
the premises. The policy shall be produced on demand of an authorised person’ (as defined by 
Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003), an authorised Herefordshire Trading Standards Officer or the 
police. Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not less than 32 font bold) shall also be displayed at 
all entrances to the premises as well as at, at least one location behind any bar advertising the 
scheme operated.  
  
7.      No adult entertainment or services or activities must take place at the premises (Adult 
Entertainment includes, but is not restricted to, such entertainment or services which would 
generally include topless bar staff, striptease, lap-table, or pole-dancing, performances involving 
feigned violence or horrific incidents, feigned or actual sexual acts or fetishism, or entertainment 
involving strong and offensive language).  
  
8.      The premises licence holder will ensure that all guests and patrons leave the premises in a quiet 
manner. In order to achieve this,      prominent and clear signs (no less than point 32 font) will be 
displayed at all exits.  
  

64



9.      The outside area at the front or sides of the premises and accessible to the public, and to be 
used for licensable activities, shall be clearly  defined and separated from public car park by way of a 
substantial but demountable barrier.  
        Any furniture used in the outside area shall be substantial and removed from the area when the 
area is not in use.  
        The premises licence holder will ensure that empty glasses, plates, etc are removed from the 
area on a regular basis in order to ensure  safety and hygiene in the area.  
        There shall be adequate coverage of the area by the premises CCTV system before the 
commencement of use of the area.  
        There shall be no use of the area for licensable activities and consumption of alcohol after 2000 
hours (1 October to 30 April) and after 2200   hours (1 May to 30 September)  
        Where an outside drinking area is provided, the outside area will not be used for licensable 
activities or the consumption of alcohol between    the hours of 2200 and 0700 on any day.  
  
There are other issues such as noise and litter management which are best addressed by the 
relevant responsible authorities. 
  
These are the minimum conditions West Mercia Police would seek to be applied to any premises 
licence granted to this location. 
  
Regards. 
  
Jim Mooney 
Police Licensing Officer - South Hub 
Territorial Policing Unit - Herefordshire  
West Mercia Police 
01432 347102 (direct line) 
07792 366 462 (work) 
herefordandworcesterlicensing@westmercia.pnn.police.uk 

65



66



From: Hough, David 
Sent: 24 April 2012 09:28 
To: licensing@anthonycollins.com 
Cc: Licensing 
Subject: Application for Premise Licence for Chiquito Old Livestock Market Hereford 
For the attention of Heath Thomas/ Neil Styles 
 
As a responsible authority under the Licensing Act 2003, Herefordshire Council Environmental 
Health and Trading Standards have received details of the application for a premise licence for 
Chiquito Old Livestock Market Hereford 
  
Trading Standards has the responsibility for enforcing the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of sales 
of alcohol to anyone under the age of eighteen.  
  
As a Service we need to ensure that steps are taken to prevent alcohol to children/person under 
the age of eighteen therefore the following conditions are suggested to be included in the 
licence. 
 
1. All staff engaged in the sale of alcohol to be trained in Responsible alcohol retailing to the 
minimum standard of BIIAB level 1 or any equivalent training agreed by Herefordshire Council 
Trading Standards within 1 month of commencing employment at the premises. (Where there 
are existing staff this training shall be completed within 3 months of the date that this condition 
first appears on the licence). With retraining every 6 months. Training records shall be kept on 
the premises and produced to the police or an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of 
the Licensing Act 2003) or an authorised Trading Standards Officer of Herefordshire Council on 
demand  
2. A written register of refusals will be kept including a description of the people who have been 
unable to provide required Identification to prove their age. Such records shall be kept for a 
period of 12 months and will be collected on a daily basis by the Designated Premises 
Supervisor and produced to the police or an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the 
Licensing Act 2003) or an authorised Trading Standards Officer of Herefordshire Council on 
demand.  
3. The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy. Such policy shall be written down and kept 
at the premises. The policy shall be produced on demand of the Police or an ‘authorised person’ 
(as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or an authorised Trading Standards Officer 
of Herefordshire Council. Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not less than 32 font bold) 
shall also be displayed at all entrances to the premises as well as at, at least one location 
behind any bar area advertising the scheme operated.  
 
If your client agrees to these conditions could you email me stating agreement and copy the 
email to licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk  
 
Or please contact me to discuss 
 
Regards 
David Hough 
 
 
David Hough 
Principal Trading Standards Officer 
Environmental Health and Trading Standards 

67



Peoples' Services Directorate 
Health and Well Being Services 
Herefordshire Council 
PO Box 233 
Hereford 
HR1 2ZF 
Tel No. 01432 260011 
Email. dhough@herefordshire.gov.uk 
GCSX. dhough@herefordshire.gcsx.gov.uk 
Council's Homepage www.herefordshire.gov.uk  
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of 
the addressee. This communication may contain material protected by law from being passed on. 
If you are not the intended recipient and have received this e-mail in error, you are advised that 
any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If an 
attachment is included we cannot accept any liability for any loss or damage sustained as a result 
of software viruses. it is your responsibility to carry out such virus checking as is necessary 
before opening any attachment. 
If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the IT Service Helpdesk at the 
Herefordshire Council, telephone 01432 260160. 
SMOKING - It won't kill you to stop, but it probably will if you don't... For free help and 
advice on quitting, call our smoking team on 01432 383567 Email address 
stopsmoking@herefordshire.gov.uk or stopsmoking@herefordpct.nhs.uk to  
 
 
 

68


	Agenda
	
	LICENCING HEARING FLOW CHART

	5 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE 'FRANKIE & BENNY'S', UNIT 29, OLD LIVESTOCK MARKET, HEREFORD
	Background Papers - Frankie & Bennys - Application Form
	Background Papers - Frankie & Bennys - Police Representation
	Background Papers - Frankie & Bennys - Trading Standards Representation
	6 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE 'CHIQUITOS' RESTAURANT & BAR, UNIT 28, LIVESTOCK MARKET, HEREFORD
	Background Papers - Chiquitos - Application Form
	Background Papers - Chiquitos - Police Representation
	Background Papers - Chiquitos - Trading Standards Representation

